CORRESPONDENCE
8/21/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 07188-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:48 PM

To: ‘Jerry Melendy'

Subject: RE: Email address.

Good afternoon Mr. Melendy,

We have received your updated email address and we will update the contact information in our
system.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Jerry Melendy [mailto:jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com]
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Email address.

Please add my email address to your files. | have had this address for approximately 20 years and have
received thousands of emails from many people at the commission.

My address is jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com.

Attached is the current Facsimile received addressing my address.

Also attached is my business card and an email from Ms. Reneishia Thomas, indicating my email was in
incorrect, but was corrected.

Thank you.

Jerry H. Melendy, Jr.
Sebring Gas Systems, Inc.
3515 US Hwy 27 South
Sebring, FL 33870-5452
(863) 385-0194





